
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Ananich letter
Attachments: LEG00188 Ananich / Safety and treatment of city of Flint's water

It was never assigned to ODWMA, just to you.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Ananich letter

Was there a letter even started for a response to Ananich?

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Ananich letter

I thought Brad was doing both Kildee and Ananich.

I am still working on the FAQ document and should have the draft out shortly.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Ananich letter

Steve- Is there a draft response for the Ananich, Phelps and Neeley letter? If so, can I get a copy?

Maggie Pallone

Deputy Director

Policy and Legislative Affairs

Department of Environmental Quality

PPI (cell)

PalloneM@michigan.gov